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RETURN BIDS TO :    

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS :  

Bid Receiving Unit / Grope de la réception des 

sousmissions 

Procurement & Contracting  Services / Services 

d’acquisitions et des marchés. 

F Division 
Procurement & Contracting Services 
c/o Commissionaire  
6101 Dewdney Avenue 
Regina, SK   S4P 3J7 
 

Fax No. – No de FAX:  306-780-5232 

AMENDMENT TO THE  INVITATION TO TENDER 

Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in 

accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 

attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed herein and on 

any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 

MODIFICATION À L’APPEL D’OFFRES 

Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du chef du 

Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente 

et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur 

toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 

 

Comments – Commentaries 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

Telehone No. – No de téléphone: 

(        ) 

Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur: 

(     ) 

Title-Sujet 

Interior Renovations, Minnedosa, MB 

Solicitation No. – No. 

de l’invitation 

M5000-18-3508/A 

Amend. – Modif.  

No. : 003 

Date  

November 24, 2017 

Client Reference No. - No. de Référence du Client 

201803508 

GETS Reference No. – No de Référence du SEAG 

PW-17-0081370 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  

at – à 2:00 P.M. Central Standard Time (CST) 

on –November 30, 2017  

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Destination 

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toute questions à :  

Tania Sentes, Procurement Officer  

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 

639-625-3463 

Fax: 

306-780-5232 

Destination of Goods - Destinations des biens: 
Minnedosa Detachment 

271 1st Street SW 

Minnedosa, MB  R0J 1E0 

Instructions : See Herein / Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée: 

See Herein 

Name and Title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm.  

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 

l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

 



  R Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

      Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

This amendment is raised to address the following: 

 To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 

 To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question 6:  Request for equals submitted for consideration  
 
Answer 6: Equivalents noted are accepted and attached as a separate document. 
 
Question 7:  We wish to supply a price for the window film that is required for the exterior windows. Do 
you know if the window sizes are available?  
 
Answer 7:  Window measurements are not available. 
 
Question 8:  Several items specify supply and install and some items only specify install.  Are there 
certain items that you are supplying? For example, flooring, soap dispensers, baseboard and mirrors? 
 
Answer 8:  All items should read “supply and install”.  RCMP will not be supplying any products for this 
project. 
 
Question 9:  We’ve had several questions from plumbing companies regarding installing fire dampers. 
The scope of work does not mention anything to do with the duct work, but answers pertaining to site visit 
questions states dampers where required. Just looking for clarification as to which ducts require dampers. 
 
Answer 9: Dampers are required for all supply air ducts. 
 
Question 10: Time line, is the January 15th, 2018 completion date still possible given that everything in 
the specifications is special order?  
 
Answer 10: Completion date will be adjusted through change order based on delivery dates of special 
order items, if required. 
 
Question 11:  In the Specification, the General Contractor is responsible for storing and moving furniture.  
Is the intent the General Contractor GC has a storage trailer onsite?  
 
Answer 11: Yes, but only for furniture, or non-protected materials.  
 
Question 12:  What is the fire rating in the mechanical room?  
 
Answer 12: Fire rating for mechanical room is 1 hour. 
 
Question 13:  How many spaces can we disrupt at one time?  
 
Answer 13: The building must remain operational.  The contractor must attempt to minimize disruptions 
to the main office area and cell block to ensure continuity of service.  Support spaces such as the gym 
and upstairs bathroom can be disrupted for longer periods. 
 
Question 14:  Is there better specifications on the door or hardware?  
 
Answer 14: Door specifications contained within the scope. 
 



  R Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

      Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 

 
1) On page one (1) 

 
DELETE:   

 
Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  
at – à 2:00 P.M. Central Standard Time (CST) 
on –November 24, 2017 
 
 

INSERT: 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  
at – à 2:00 P.M. Central Standard Time (CST) 
on –November 30, 2017 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 

 


